Mailverkehr bezüglich der 2. Figure für die JOVE Arbeit unten.

LG Paul
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Paul Perco, PhD, PD

Medical University Innsbruck

Department of Internal Medicine IV

Anichstrasse 35

A-6020 Innsbruck, Austria

p: +43 699 12557273

m: paul.perco@i-med.ac.at
w: www.paulperco.at
-----Original Message-----

From: Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD <maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at> 

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2019 4:57 PM

To: paul.perco@i-med.ac.at
Subject: Fwd: RE: PONE-D-18-06274R2 Request to re-use figure 4

-------- Originalnachricht --------

Betreff: RE: PONE-D-18-06274R2 Request to re-use figure 4

Datum: 2019-04-10 21:03

Von: plosone <plosone@plos.org>

An: "maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at" 

<maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at>

Kopie: "michael.krainer@prof-krainer.at" 

<michael.krainer@prof-krainer.at>

Dear Dr. Marhold,

Thank you for your message. You of course have permission to use this figure, as well as any part of any publication in PLOS One. As everything published on PLOS One falls under the CC BY license, you are free to use any publication for any purpose, as long as you properly attribute credit. To read more on our licenses and copyright, please see

: https://journals.plos.org/plosone/s/licenses-and-copyright
Please feel free to contact me if you have any other questions or concerns.

Kind regards,

Shayan Khan

PLOS I OPEN FOR DISCOVERY

Shayan Khan | Publications Assistant, PLOS ONE

1160 Battery Street, Suite 100, San Francisco, CA 94111 plosone@plos.org
Case Number: 06224903
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--------------- Original Message ---------------

 From: Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD [maximilian.marhold@meduniwien.ac.at]

Sent: 4/6/2019 2:47 AM

To: plosone@plos.org
Cc: michael.krainer@prof-krainer.at
Subject: PONE-D-18-06274R2 Request to re-use figure 4

Dear editorial team,

after publishing our article in your prestigious journal, we were invited to publish a protocol paper about the methods presented in our PLOS One manuscript in JOVE, a peer-reviewed and pubmed-listed video journal. As JOVE calls for representative results, we kindly ask for permission to re-use Figure 4 in our JOVE contribution.

Our PLOS One article will be cited correctly and accordingly and a sentence in the acknowledgement section will read:

"Re-use of figures within this publication was kindly approved by Public Library of Sciences (PLOS) Publications."

We hope for your help in spreading knowledge and increasing citations of our publication in Plos One.

Best,

Maximilian Marhold, MDPhD

Am 2019-01-11 17:44, schrieb PLOS ONE:

> PONE-D-18-06274R2

> Synthetic lethality guiding selection of drug combinations in ovarian 

> cancer

> 

> Dear Dr. Marhold:

> 

> Thank you for returning your manuscript and for your continued 

> cooperation with our requests. There are still some outstanding issues 

> that must be resolved before your manuscript can be formally accepted 

> - please see below.

> 

> To access your manuscript and complete these changes, please follow 

> this link:

> https://pone.editorialmanager.com/l.asp?i=33154076&l=RKZ7E3WP.

> 

> You will find the submission in "Current Task Assignments" and will 

> need to click "Submit Task" in order to upload your corrected files.

> Your current files can be downloaded through the "Assignment Files"

> link; you can also download the manuscript file attached to this 

> email.

> 

> Your task is due Jan 14 2019 11:59PM.

> 

> We appreciate your patience during this process. Please contact 

> plosone@plos.org with any questions or concerns.

> 

> With kind regards,

> PLOS ONE staff

> 

> JOURNAL REQUIREMENTS:

> 

> 1. Please note we cannot accept changes to corresponding authorship, 

> and therefore we have ensured Dr. Krainer will continue to be listed 

> as corresponding author. If you have any questions, do not hesitate to 

> email me at plosone@plos.org.

> 

> If this is acceptable, please submit your task and we will proceed to 

> production

> 

> 

> 

> CONFIDENTIAL: This email and any attachments are confidential and for 

> the sole use of the individual(s) to whom they are addressed. If you 

> have received this message in error please delete the message and 

> notify plosone@plos.org.

> 

> __________________________________________________

> In compliance with data protection regulations, please contact the 

> publication office if you would like to have your personal information 

> removed from the database.
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Phone: +43 1 40400 73792
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Dr. med. univ. Maximilian Marhold, PhD

Department of Internal Medicine I - Oncology Chair for Medical Breast Cancer Research Comprehensive Cancer Center (CCC) Medical University of Vienna

Address: Währinger Gürtel 18-20, A-1090 Wien
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